Jinder Ubhi

From: Richard Linton

Sent: 29 May 2015 12:06

To: Jinder Ubhi

Cc: Julie Hill

Subject: FW: London Plan Minor Alterations May 2015 [FALP respondents list 5]
Hi Jinder

Please file this as a response to both alterations

Rich

From: Town Planning [mailto:town.planning@hs2.org.uk]

Sent: 29 May 2015 10:22

To: Richard Linton

Subject: RE: London Plan Minor Alterations May 2015 [FALP respondents list 5]

Dear Richard,
Thank you for consulting HS2 Ltd on these matters, we have no comments to make on the proposed changes.

Kind regards,

James Fox | Safequarding Planning Manager | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 0207944 0188 | 07881 802995 | James.Fox@hs2.org.uk | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
High Speed Two (HS2) Limited, 25th Floor, One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E 14 5AB | www.hs2.org.uk

hs

engine for growth

From: Richard Linton [mailto:Richard.Linton@Ilondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 May 2015 20:52

To: Richard Linton

Subject: FW: London Plan Minor Alterations May 2015 [FALP respondents list 5]

Dear colleague

Further to my email of last week | write to confirm that yesterday morning the Mayor of London published the
Housing Standards and Parking Standards Minor Alterations to the London Plan (MALPs) —
http://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/planning/london-plan/minor-alterations-to-the-london-plan-2015 .

This page will be updated over the next few days with evidence docs etc, so please check back...

| attach copies of both consultation draft MALPs. These and the accompanying statutory impact assessments can
also be downloaded from the link above.

Responses by 22 June please. Details of how to respond are on the webpage and also in the MALPs documents. We
are looking to hold the EiP in October 2015.

Once again — apologies for any multiple notifications!



Rich

Richard Linton

Principal Strategic Planner

Spatial Strategy | GLA | Mayor of London
richard.linton@london.gov.uk

020 7983 4278

07880992928

From: Richard Linton

Sent: 04 May 2015 17:16

To: Richard Linton

Subject: London Plan Minor Alterations May 2015 - advance notice of consultation events [FALP respondents list 1]

Dear colleague

| am writing to let you know that on Monday 11 May 2015 the Mayor of London will publish for six weeks
public consultation two sets of Minor Alterations to the London Plan — on housing standards and parking
standards.

We have arranged a number of consultation events to be held in City Hall, and because the first two will
take place soon after publication, | thought | would write to you now to give you an informal heads up...

&#0;. Minor Alterations launch event with Sir Edward Lister — Thursday 14 May 2015, 12 noon to 2 pm,
London’s Living Room, City Hall

&#0;. Housing Standards Minor Alterations consultation event — Monday 18 May 2015, 10 am to 12
noon, London’s Living Room, City Hall

&#0;. Parking Standards Minor Alterations consultation event — Wednesday 27 May 2015, 10 am to 12
noon, London’s Living Room, City Hall

We will be putting documentation in the post on Friday, and the Minor Alterations will go live at this web
address at 10 am on Monday 11 May: http://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/planning/london-plan/minor-
alterations-to-the-london-plan-2015

Apologies if you have received this email more than once!
Rich

Richard Linton

Principal Strategic Planner

London Plan | Greater London Authority | Mayor of London
richard.linton@london.gov.uk

0207 983 4278

07880 992928

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
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